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LAW OFFICE

4300 Wilson Blvd John J. McDermott, PLLC 708 Kentmorr Road
Suite 800 Stevensville, MD 21666
Arlington, VA 22203
Member DC Bar/Retired Member VA Bar
(Not Admitted to Practice in MD)

Direct Dial: (703) 797-0682
Facsimile: {703) 248-9440
jmedermont@@nanhq.org

Registration Section

Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327

Talahassee FL. 32514 March 6, 2023

Re: HPV Ventures LLC - M19000007348
This is notice of our intent to withdraw and cancel a certificate of authority of a foreign LLC. The LLC in
question. HPV Ventures LLC no longer does business in Florida.

A check for $23 1s enclosed.

Sincerely, . / ‘)
/y /

\
John } KMchrmott K )

Manager/Member



" John McDermott

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HPY VENTURES LLC
M13000007348

FL_DOS_Corporations@dos.state.fl.us
Friday, March 3, 2023 8:47 PM
John McDermott

Official Department of State 2023 Annual Report Filing Notice for M19000007348

Your 2023 Annual Report is now due. As of February 24, 2023,
our recerds indicate your 2023 Annual Report form has not been
filed. Please disregard this notice if you have filed the report

since February 24, 2023.

Annual reports for all corporations, limited liability companies,
limited partnerships and limited liability limited partnerships
are due each year between January 1st and May 1st.

An annual report is a reguired report that is used to update

or canfirm the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations'
records. It is not a financial statement,

An annual report must be filed each year for your business entity

to maintain an active status with the Department of State, and

is required regardless of whether you need to make changes or

not. All annual reports must be filed online at www,sunbiz.org.

Click on Annual Report under Filing Services to complete your
filing. Data displayed on the online annual report form is the
most current data on file with this division. Please review
your data carefully and make changes where necessary. Filing
instructions are avaitable on the website, and you may pay by
credit card, check or through a prepaid Sunbiz E-File Account.

Remember to file on or before May 1st. It is easy, quick and
secure! A 5400 non-negotiable late fee will be imposed on any
profit corporation, limited liability company, limited partnership
and limited liability limited partnership annual report filed

after midnight Eastern Standard Time on May 1st. Non-profit
corporations are not subject to the $400 late fee. Any business
entity which fails to file its annual report by the third Friday

of September will be administratively dissolved or revoked in
our records on the fourth Friday in September.

Administratively dissolved or revoked entities may be reinstated
by submitting a reinstatement application and paying all associated
fees, which include the reinstatement fee and annual report fees

due, at the time of submission.

Sunbiz.org remains the only official website of the Department
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of State, Division of Corporations. You will know you are in

" the right place when you see our official Sunbiz.org logo and
header identifying the website as an official State of Florida
website

File
Early, Floridal



